From: Brian Aglukark

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; al.sexton@geovector.ca; gdickson@goldore.ca

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Veronica Tattuinee; NIRB Info

Subject: RE: 110616 2BE-PET---- Canadian Nickel Limited - New Type B - Kivalliq Region
Date: Friday, July 08, 2011 1:25:57 PM

Attachments: KIA KVL311B91 Canadian Nickel Corp.PDF

Good afternoon Phyllis;
Good afternoon Phyllis;

Email confirming that the above NWB application/proposal file # 2BE PET was reviewed under an
Kiv IA File # KVL311B01 and given a positive determination with the Keewatin Regional land use
Plan. Therefore no review is required for the NWB file. | have attached the terms which the
proponent agreed to that must become or part of any authorization issued.

Phyllis the attachment reflect a file # KVL311B91-Our records list this as file KVL311B01. | would be
more than glad to discuss this further with you if required.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 5:47 PM

To: Al Sexton (al.sexton@geovector.ca); gdickson@goldore.ca

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 110616 2BE-PET---- Canadian Nickel Limited - New Type B - Kivallig Region

Notice to all Parties:

Please see attached letters and notices (Inuktitut Notice Pending) for the above application,
which requires review and comments. All documents received are on the ftp site at the
following link (username public and password registry.)

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-PET----%20Cdn%20Nickel/

Note that the deadline for comments is July 16, 2011. Those organizations with bulletin
boards, and identified on the attached letter to Local Organizations, are respectfully
requested to print off and post the attached notice for a period of 30 days, on our behalf.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
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Application # KVL311891 Peter Lake Project Staking and Prospecting Canadian Nickel Corp

NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DETERMINE CONFORMITY
WITH THE KEEWATIN REGIONAL LAND USE PLAN

All applicants for a profect proposal shall comply with the requirements listed
below. The relevant sections of the plan are noted in each requirement.

GENERAL

2. Environmental Protection: 52.4.9; The applicant undertakes o
prevent any new occurrences of polflution, garbage and
contamination at the site of the development.

No

®

3. Removal of Fuel Drums: s2.4.9: The applicant undertakes to
remove all drums safely from the site and dispose of the drums
in a safe manner.

No

9

4. New 8ite Restoration and Clean Up: 52.4.15 and Appendix 2,
§1. The applicant undertakes to clean up the site and restore
the sife to its natural condition to the greatest extent possible.

No

®

6. Low Level Air Flights: s5.4.4 and Appendix 2, s3: Will the
applicant avoid low-level flights?

No

®

i. i not explain why such flights are or may be
absolutely necessary.

4

F 'y,
’MM a’.;l.-.u.. LAWY 22N <=}
s -... ] .‘ Py W Mm‘mm
AL e, ALt ol Limar Lirrtl Cennn,

P

2





Feb. 14. 2011 11:03AM No. 4505

ii. If such flights are or may be absolutely necessary, will
they avoid disturbance to people and wildlife?

No

i If not, explain why it is not possible to avoid such
disturbance.

ARCHEOLOGY

9. Reporting of Archaeological Sites: 54.4.3 and Appendix 3, s2
and s8: Will the applicant immediately report the discovery of all
suspected archaeological sites to the Department of Culture,

Language, Elders and Youth (GN)?

P,

3

No

23.Coda of Good Conduct for Land Users: Appendix 2: The
applicant undertakes to adhere to the Code of Good Conduct at
all times.

Yes No

l, Glen p /¢ k S oA (name of applicant), certify that the information
| have given in this application is true and correct and hereby make the above
undertakings which form part of my application for a project proposal within the meaning
of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement.

Date: F&é/ 9‘_/’/ Signature of Applicant:
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Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan
Appendix G
Code of Good Conduct for Land Users

1. The landscape of each camp and other land use sites will be restored to its
original condition to the greatest degree possible. Water quality wilt be
preserved, and no substances that will impair water quality will be dumped in
water bodies. When possible and feasible, old sites will be restored fo the
nataral state.

2. Allland users shall assist communities and government(s) in identifying and
protecting archaeological sites and carving-stone sites, as required by law.

3. Generally, low-level flights by aircraft at less than 300 metres should not
oceur where they will disturb wildlife or people. If such flights are necessary,
they should only take place after consultation with the appropriate
communities. All land users are responsible for reporting to the land
managers any illegal or questionable low-level flight.

4. All activities on the land will be conducted in such a fashion that the
renewable resources of the area in question are conserved.

5. Whenever practicable, and consistent with sound procurement management,
land users will follow the practice of local purchase of supplies and services.

6. Land users will establish working relationships with local communities and
respect traditional users of the land,

7. During the caribou calving, post-calving and migrating seasons, land use
activities should be restricted to avoid disturbing caribou, in general, and
activities will be governed more specifically by caribou protection measures
such as those contained in Appendix H.

8. Artifacts must be left where they are found. All land users are responsible for
reporting to the location of, or any removal or disturbance of, artifacts to
CLEY.

9. The mining industry is encouraged to assist in identifying local carving-stone
deposits and report any discoveries to KIA. Industry is also encouraged to
identify and report old waste sites that need to be cleaned up.

10.All land users shall obey the laws of general application applying to land use.

e






Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



